

# TRAILWEST COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

DECEMBER 10, 2012

MEETING MINUTES

## DETAILS

- The meeting was held at The Real Canadian Super Store
- Phil Aldis – Welcoming everyone to the Trailwest community meeting
- As of now 110 registered on our website and growing

## THE REAL CANADIAN SUPERSTORE INTRODUCTION

7:10PM

- Thank you to the RCSS as they donated a gift basket worth over \$150 which will be raffled on December 15, 2012 at 5pm. Tickets 1 for \$2 or 3 for \$5
- All proceeds go to the Trailwest Community Association

**Shelley** (Director of Events) explained programs and cooking classes which are available within the Superstore for Families, also by checking out the superstore website for more information.

[www.superstore.ca](http://www.superstore.ca)

- Thoughtfully there was a coupon given to all to save on future cooking classes

**Patrick** (Assistant Manager) explained services offered such as **GoodLife, PC mobile, Pharmacy drive-thru, Wine store, Photo lab, Natural choices, Dry cleaning, Joe Fresh.**

- **Price Prompt** - bring in your flyers from any competitor and they will price match on any item of the same product
- Look at the bottom of your receipt, go on-line and fill out the survey for your chance to win \$2000!
- The RCSS is looking forward to participating in our community summer BBQ in 2013.
- The RCSS is affiliated with Welcome Wagon more details to follow in the New Year
- January incentive for Trailwest Association Members: Purchase over \$200 in store and receive a \$25 gift card, more info to follow

## PIZZA BREAK

7:20PM

FREE Pizza provided by..... Papa Sam's - 1374 Main Street, Stittsville 613-831-5811 or 613-831-7131

Beverages and Sweet Treats donated by The Real Canadian Superstore

## ATTENDEES AND THEIR STREETS

7:30PM

Carronbridge Circle, Patriot Place, Tabaret St, Northgraves Cres, Westhall Way, Templeford, Pepperville.

List of Attendance (HARD COPY)

Acknowledged Bridlewood Trails Residents to become a part of the Trailwest Association in 2013

**NOMINATION AND VOTING IN OF BOARD MEMBERS**

7:34PM

Amir Oudeh spoke of the importance of working together to become a better community

<i>Position</i>	<i>NAME</i>	<i>VOTES</i>
<b>PRESIDENT</b>	<b>PHIL ALDIS</b>	100%
<b>VICE PRESIDENT</b>	<b>JOSH LOCKHART</b>	100%
<b>SECRETARY</b>	<b>JULIE BURWELL</b>	100%
<b>FINACIAL OFFICER</b>	<b>MARINA ANDREEVA</b>	100%

**DIRECTORS** (Volunteered for positions)

- City Issues~ Patrick Daines Allen
- Member Database~ Tara Scharf
- Communications Media Relations and Advertising~ Nathalie and Tim Cox
- Community Discounts~ Pamela Aldis (Amir Oudeh)
- City/Community Events~ Amir Oudeh (Julie Burwell)
- Fundraising~ Alisson Daines Allen

All accepted on board (1 year)

**UPDATE ON CURRENT PROJECTS****8:00PM**

- 1) Akerson Road name change on South side of Cope Road, will be changed in 2013
- 2) No Parking Signs issue – 22 voted for the signs and 12 against. More information requested by residents.
  - Concerns: esthetics and location of signs. Which side of the street will they be on? Placed on lamp posts? Can a plan be presented for locations of signs throughout the community and voted on?
  - Alan Hubley, Kanata South City Councilor, suggested signing a petition throughout the community.
  - Idea presented – Contact the association if you wish to have a friendly notice placed on a neighbours car, kindly asking them to move it if it is parked illegally.
- 3) OC Transpo does not intend to provide regular service on Cope at this time
- 4) Signage for pick up after your pets. Voted: all in favor of signs.
  - Ask Cavanaugh for pet waste bins at ends of ravine
  - Ask City for signs at end of ravine and in park
- 5) Signage for our streets “Slow Down. Children at Play!” Voted: all in favor

6) Paving of roads and filling potholes complete. Look into when the final lift will be completed for Northgraves and Pepperville areas.

- Residents to inform the association of any known potholes

- issue with the water backup from sewer on corner of Cope and Ackerson

7) More information was requested regarding the Cope Drive crosswalk to the park. Concern: Cope has become a busy street and children will be crossing the road frequently. Recommendation of a streetlight or pedestrian light was brought forward.

- Question raised about when park is to be built – Cavanaugh is scheduled to begin in April 2013

- Comment and request raised regarding removable speed bumps throughout community

## OPEN FORUM

Tartan Home owner expressed concerns regarding building issues, inviting any other concerns.

Question – will community be notified of any decisions made by the board? Answer: YES, all minutes from meetings will be shared on the website.

Inquiry about the Valecraft water bill issue – still waiting for 2 more people to send in their information in order to send in the documents. Monarch home owner mentioned that Monarch watered their lawns for them.

Patriot St. home owners are requesting a fence in the back between their backyards and corn field on Terry Fox. Also asking what is going to go on in that field.

Gift Basket to be raffled off on December 15, 2012 at 5:00pm

Raffle money as of December 10, 2012- \$70.00 in possession of Financial Officer Marina Andreeva

## COURIERS NEEDED FOR THE KANATA KOURIER

The Kanata Kourier is currently searching for carriers in all areas of Trail West.

If anyone is interested please contact, **Collin Cockburn** 613 221 6256 or Email [collin.cockburn@metroland.com](mailto:collin.cockburn@metroland.com)

Meeting Adjourned 9:00pm

Minutes taken by Trailwest Community Association Secretary, Julie Burwell